ITEM NO.—_|

San Francisco
Local Agency
Formation Commission

City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Tel. 415.554.7702

Fax. 415.554.5163

MEMORANDUM

TO: LAFCo Commissioners and Legal Counsel

FROM: Gloria L. Young, Executive Officer, 6/2/
DATE: December 20, 2002
SUBJECT: ltem #7

LAFCo 2003 Meeting Schedule

Chairperson Commissioner Gonzalez requested that the San Francisco Local Agency
Formation Commission (SFLAFCo) meet twice monthly in calendar year 2003.
Attached is a projected calendar of LAFCo meetings for your review and approval.

If you have any questions, please call me at 554-5184.
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January 2003
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February 2003 April 2003
SMTWTF S LAFCo Calendar SMTWTF s
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March-2003 May 2003

S M TWTF S LAFCo Calendar S M TWTF S
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April 2003 June 2003
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July 2003
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LAFCo Calendar

September 2003
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Augusf 2003 QOctober 2003
S M TWTF S LAFCo Calendar S M TWT F S
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September 2003 November 2003
S M TWTF § LAFCo Calendar S M TWTF S
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Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
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10:00 AM LAFCo
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19 20 21 22, 23 ) 24 25
10:00 AM LAFCo
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S M TWTF s LAFCo Calendar S M TWTF S
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10:00 AM LAFCo
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